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MEMORANDUM , .
JUL 15 2015

To: ' Office of Inspector General

From: Caroline Drum Bradley, Indiana Office of Technology Ethics Officer FILED
Re: Ethics Waiver - Revised previously submitted May 20, 2015

Date; July 15, 2015

Name of Agency or Office: Indiana Office of Technology
Name of Recipient: Graig Lubsen

Brief Description of Item Solicited, Accepted, or Received and. approximate value of item:

- The Center for Digital Government has offered one scholarship for each state to attend the Digital
States Performance Institute annual conference. This includes airfare, hotel, ground transportation
and three meals during the event approximate value of $1437,00.

Date of Receipt: August 31 - September 1, 2015
Name of Donor: Center for Digital Government

Donor’s Address:
100 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, CA 95630
916-932-1300

Nature of Business Relationship with Agency:

The Center for Digital Government (CDG) evaluates state government e-performance and provides
feedback on ways to improve public interactions. As part of its operations CDG issue industry-
leading awards to all levels of government for best websites and applications. Indiana participates
in this process and uses this information to improve operations. The State of Indiana does not have
any contracts with CDG.

State Why Acceptance is in the Public Interest:
The conference is an opportunity to learn from the Center’s experts and other states on how to
improve the online experience for citizens and to learn about new technologies.

é LS LN TP
Caroline Drum Bradiey
10T - Ethics Officer




